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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) 

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (89-75) . 
( . 

. RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, 
11/22/63, Dallas, Texas 
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING 

  

00: Dallas . 

Re Los Angeles airtel to the Bureau, 11/10/64. 

Enclosed for the Bureau is a thirty-page memorandum... — } 
entitled "Small _Matter_o of Arithmetic," which was furnished 
the Los Angeles Office by_GEOR aE C Raibuson, a civil ; 
engineer, 1528 Canada Blvd., Siite-206;-Glendale, California, 
on 11/23/64. 

The memorandum questions certain conclusions reached 
by the Warren Commission and attempts to show the lack of logic . 
on the part of the Commission in reaching these conclusions. \ i: 
Page number one of the memorandum questions the credibility ¢- 
of certain testimony furnished by SA ROBERT A. FRAZIER of the x ‘ 5 

FBI Laboratory. 

    

The memorandum is being furnished the Bureau in 
accordance with THOMSON's request that it be brought to the 

_ attention of the Director, and in view of his indicated intent 
to discuss the matter with the Director. There appears to be 

| reason to question THOMSON's méntal health in view of his. 

  

general demeanor in. captioned matter. 
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Approved: Eri LL. "Sent 
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